City of La Vernia
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

September 12, 2019
6:30 PM

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance, and Texas Pledge (Honor the Texas flag; | pledge
allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible).

3. Citizens to be Heard

(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting may
speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention of the governing body so long as that topic
is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda items when that
item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to be Heard section no council action may take
place and no council discussion or response is required to the speaker. A time limit of three
minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this time at their discretion)

4. Consent Agenda

(All consent agenda items are considered routine by City Council and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilmember requests
an item be removed and considered separately.)

Minutes from the July 15, 2019 Joint Budget Workshop

Minutes from the August 22, 2019 Joint Budget Workshop

Minutes from the August 22, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting

La Vernia Police Department — Reports, Traffic Violations & Arrests; and Number of
Occurrences by Offense for the month of August 2019;

E. Check Register and financial report for the month of August 2019

oow»

5. Proclamations
A. Present a proclamation for the 36" Annual National Night Out on October 1% 2019

6. Development Public Hearing and Approval Consideration
A. Public Hearing to receive public comments regarding the re-zoning of the 130.029 acres
' of undeveloped land located at FM 775 & FM 1346, lot 441H, La Vernia, TX 78121 from
present classification of General Commercial (C-2) to Commercial Retail (C-1).

B. Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 091219-05 to approve to change zoning
district classification request from present classification of C-2 (General Commercial) to
C-1 (Commercial Retail) for City of La Vernia, Lot 441H, located at FM 775 & FM 1346,
La Vernia, Texas 78121.

C. Public Hearing to receive public comments regarding the replat of Lot 441H, ninety acres
more or less, out of the City of La Vernia subdivision plat and establishing the plat of
Woodbridge Farms Subdivision, a proposed 3 phases 200 lot development located at FM
775 & FM 1346, La Vernia, Texas 78121.

D. Discuss and consider action on the replat of Lot 441H, ninety acres more or less, out of the
City of La Vernia subdivision plat and establishing the plat of Woodbridge Farms Subdivision,



a proposed 3 phases 200 lot development located at FM 775 & FM 1346, La Vernia, Texas
78121.

7. Public Hearing & Adoption of Budget & Tax Rate

Public hearing regarding the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget

Discuss and consider approval of an Ordinance No. 091219-01 adopting the 2019-2020
Fiscal Year Budget

Discuss and consider Resolution 091219-02 ratification of the property tax increase
reflected in the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Budget

Public hearing regarding the 2019 Property Tax Rate.

Discuss and consider approval of Ordinance No. 091219-02 adopting the 2019 Ad
Valorem Tax Rate, consisting of Operation & Maintenance and Interest & Sinking (Debt
Service) Tax Rate.

mo o wp

8. Ordinances
A. Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 091219-03 to approve the Exterior
Construction Standards.
B. Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 091219-04 to approve adding swimming
pools to Commercial Retail (C-1) in Section 38-302 — Permitted Uses Chart (d)
Educational, Institutional and special uses.

9. Resolutions
A. Discuss and consider action on Resolution No. 091219-01 to approve agreement with
Texas Department of Transportation for the License Plate Readers.

10. Discussion/Action
A. Discuss and consider installation of shade covers for police vehicles at City Hall.

11. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda
» Solid Waste Contract

12. Adjourn
DECORUM REQUIRED

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled out of
order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request by the
Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal.

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072
(Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), §551.074
(Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and §551.086 (Economic
Development), and any other provisions under Texas law that permits a governmental body to discuss a
matter in closed executive session.

The City of La Vernia City Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. This
facility is wheelchair accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations, should you
require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not available. Please
contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email bporter@lavernia-tx.gov.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of



the above named La Vernia City Council is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that | posted true
and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards, of the City Hall of said City of La Vernia, Texas, a
place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on
September 9, 2019 at 10:30 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedy Fd time of said meeting.

W Lh

BFittani Porter, City Secretary




City of La Vernia

CITY COUNCIL & MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
JOINT BUDGET WORKSHOP

City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

July 15, 2019
5:00 p.m.

Minutes

1. Call to Order — Mayor Pro Tem Cormier called the meeting to order at 5:01 PM and
declared a quorum.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation — Invocation was led by Councilwoman Recker, all
in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge.

3. Discussion/Action
A. Discuss and consider action on the City of La Vernia and Municipal
Development District 2019 - 2020 Fiscal Year budget.

City Administrator presented the City of La Vernia and MDD 2019-2020
proposed Fiscal Year budget. City Administrator made handouts to include
budget works sheets and personnel salary sheets.

B. Discussion on Capital Improvement Projects.

City Administrator advised current project taking place is the Water Tower and
transmission line.

5. Adjourn- Councilman Poore made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Councilwoman Recker. Meeting was adjourned at 6:55 PM.

Robert Gregory, Mayor

Brittani Porter, City Secretary

Budget Workshop #1
Agenda: July 15, 2019
1



City of La Vernia

CITY COUNCIL & MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
JOINT BUDGET WORKSHOP

City Council Chambers of La Vernia City Hall
102 E. Chihuahua Street, La Vernia, Texas 78121

August 22, 2019
5:30 p.m.

Minutes

1.  Call to Order — Mayor Gregory called the meeting to order at 5:30. Members absent:
Councilman Hennette.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

3. Discussion/Action
A. Discuss and consider action on the City of La Vernia and Municipal
Development District 2019 - 2020 Fiscal Year budget.
Went over proposed tax rate, updated changes on medical benefits and pay
scale. City Administrator advised budget is balanced.
B. Discussion on Capital Improvement Projects.

No improvements to discuss at this time.

5. Adjourn - Councilman Poore made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilwoman
Hutchinson. Meeting was adjourned at 6:04 PM.

Robert Gregory, Mayor

Brittani Porter, City Secretary

Budget Workshop #2
Agenda: August 22, 2019
1



MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve partial funding for the sewer line
at FM 775 & FM 1346, seconded by Councilwoman Recker. Motion passed: 4-0.

Discuss and consider action on funding bullet proof plates for the Courtroom
dias. (Funding Court Security)

MOTION: Councilwoman Recker made a motion to approve funding bullet proof plates
for the dias not to exceed $4,800.00, seconded by Councilman Poore. Motion passed:
4-0.

7. Ordinances
A. Discuss and consider action on Ordinance No. 082219-01 for “Do Not Block

Driveway” near the shed due to traffic congestion.
City Administrator advised we have received numerous complaints from the apartment
complex due to customers blocking the driveway to San Antonio Apartments.

MOTION: Councilman Poore made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 082219-01
for “Do Not Block Driveway”, seconded by Councilwoman Hutchinson. Motion
passes: 4-0.

8. Items Specific to Future Line items on the Agenda

Zoning Changes to include swimming pools, exterior construction standards & Shot
Clock

Public Hearing for Zoning Request & Plat approval

Budget Hearing for tax rate

Solid Waste Contract

9. Adjourn — Councilman Poore rhade a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by
Councilwoman Hutchinson. Meeting was adjourned at 6:48 PM.

Robert Gregory, Mayor

Brittani Porter, City Secretary




WHEREAS, the National Association of Town Watch is sponsoring a unique,
nationwide crime, drug and violence prevention program on October 1%t entitled
“National Night Out”; and '

WHEREAS, the “36" Annual National Night Out” provides a unique opportunity for
La Vernia and Wilson County to join forces with thousands of other communities across
the country in promoting cooperative, police-community crime prevention efforts; and

WHEREAS, La Vernia Police Department and La Vernia Fire Department through
joint crime, drug, and violence prevention and fire prevention efforts in La Vernia and
Wilson County and are supporting “National Night Out 2019” locally; and

WHEREAS, it is essential that all citizens of La Vernia be aware of the importance of
crime prevention programs and the impact that their participation can have on reducing
crime, drugs and violence in La Vernia; and

WHEREAS, police-community partnerships, neighborhood safety, awareness and
cooperation are important themes of the “National Night Out” program; and

NOW, THEREFORE, I, ROBERT GREGORY, MAYOR, AND THE CITY
COUNCIL OF LA VERNIA, do hereby call on all the citizens of La Vernia and Wilson
County to join the Police Department, the Fire Department, and the National Association
of Town Watch in supporting the “36th Annual National Night Out” on October 1%, 2019.
I hereby proclaim Tuesday, October 1%, 2019 as “NATIONAL NIGHT OUT" in La Vernia.

I MWliness W I have hereunto set my

hand and caused the Great Seal of the City of La
Vernia, Texas to be affixed at City Hall in La
Vernia this 12th day of September, 2019.

Mayor

City Secretary




TO: La Vernia City Council
FROM: Gordon Bake, P&Z
DATE: 09/03/2019

RE: Re-zoning and re-plating

The La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission respectfully submits this recommendation for approval of
the re-zoning of the 130.029 acres of undeveloped land located at FM 775 & FM 1346; lot 441H, La
Vernia, Texas 78121 from the present classification of C-2 to C-1.

The Commission further recommends approval of the re-plating of Lot 441H, ninety acres more or less,
out of the City of La Vernia subdivision plat and establishing the plat of Woodbridge Farms Subdivision, a
proposed 3 phase, 200 lot development located at FM 775 & FM 1346, La Vernia, Texas 78121.

Sincerely,

Gordon Bake, Commission Chairman



APPLICATION FOR LAND SUBDIVISION (PLAT)
La Vemia Code Enforcement

“ 102 E. Chihuahua Street/P.0. Box 225

‘ La Vemia, TX 78121

(830) 253-1198 Ext. 6
codeenforcement@lavernia-tx.gov

CHECK ONE: -2Master Plan [_JPretim./Final Plat [IPrelim. Plat [_Irinal Plat [ JReptat [_JAmended [Ivinor
1. PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME: Mm&br\%; v mS UNIT NO.
LOCATION DESCRIPTION/NEAREST INTERSECTION:_ € ™ 123l + Em 1S
acreace:_ 00 NO OF LOTS: EXISTING, 1 prorosen_ D0
REASON FOR PLATTING/REPLATTING _ i bhd vidi EQ
2. OWNERAPPLICANT:__ TN\JS Oev M
(* If applicant is person other than cwner, a lotter of authorization must be provided from owner.")
appress:_ 429C ¥ 15 \oNernia vy g3
?&Sbg 2334 M?;b‘l‘l)e: Se%-906D _ Email; éﬂc.\m) 04 1@‘\0\- o

Telephone:
3. LICENSED ENGINEERISURVEYOR:_Quazales D¢ \aGavea
MAILING ADDRESS: 1300 €redevi souv 9 2d _ste, 2900/
TELEPH%\N%: 20% -0 Fax: Moblte; Eman; N\&unza\es@ 36\ —us.Conm
LIST ANY VARIANCE REQUESTED: '
REASON FOR REQUEST (List any hardships):
4. PRESENT USE OF THE PROPERTY_ Tourv Laind CURRENT ZONING;_C 2\
s. crvumms: [Zliv: CJout 1S ANY PART OF THE PROPERTY IN A FLOODPLAIN? [ YES Eﬁo
6. Is the property subject to any liens, encumbrances, or judgments? If so, give detalls. (Provido separate

sheot If needed.) Permlssion from any llen helders and/or removal of any encumbrances or Judgments will
be necessary prier to filing of sald plat with the County Clerk’s office.
REQUIRED ITEMS FOR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE
Completed application, including signature of owner/appiicant and signed waiver.
Copy of deed showing cument ownership.
7 coples of the plat, collated and folded so that the subdivision name is visible. Staple plats with 2 or more pages.

2 coples of the preliminary plan of the water system showing the approximate location and size of onsite and cffsite
existing and proposed water tines and fire hydrants; sewer system; storm sewer and prellminary drainage plan.

Current deed restrictions for Vacating Plats, Replats, and Townhouse and Zero Lot Line Subdivisions.
Survey showing any existing structures on the subject property. ’
List of street names approved by the appropriate county.

PLEASE READ “IMPORTANT NOTES” ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS APPLICATION

1 agree to comply with all platting and subdivision requirements of the City of La Vernla. | understand that the plat
will NOT be forwarded to the Planning and Zoning Commission unless staff comments are satisfactorily addressed
by the plat correction due date. | voluntarily waive my right to request a certificato stating the date the plat was filed

and that the Planning and Zonlrg CGmnilssloananed to act on the plat within thirty days. | do not object to

BOS § EHE

conslderation of the plat on (date of Planning and Zoning Commission meeting). This
{date of the Planning and Zoning Ccmmission meeting). (The walver

npiieghle to Minor Plats.)

A 0ene (“ -\ -9

afure Printed Name of Owner/Appllcant Date ¥
cant Is person other than owner, a letter of authorization must ba provided from owner.)

f:ro Indicates authortzation for ptat application and accoptance of waiver statement.




APPLICATION FEES

$50 -lb $t1’ .m?r Itc:‘t. ;gus ';sdzoo pzrf acre or portion thereof for
. any lan n the boundaries of the plat not divided into
Overall Development Concept Review Fee | oonontional singlefamily residential fots, but intended for
artments, townhouses, commercial and/or industrial use.
$50 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
Preliminary Plat Review any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
_conventional single-family residential lots
"$75 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
Final Plat Review Fee any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
conventinal single-family residential lots.
1$75 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for
Minor Subdivision Plat any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into

conventional single-family residential lots.
$75 + $1.00 per lot, plus $2.00 per acre or portion thereof for

Vacating a Plat or Replatting any land within the boundaries of the plat not divided into
conventional single-family residential lots.

Plat Amendment $100

Engineering Fees Review To be paid by the developer or property owner before the final

plat approval is made by the city.

Changes or request for further reviews from | Shall be paid by the developer or property owner at the
the developer or property owner by the City } standard rates charged by the City Engineer before the final

Engineer plat approval is made by the City.
Legal Fees Shall be paid by the City for legal fees incumed. The subdivider

shall reimburse the City prior to the final plat approval by the City.
Variance Requesting Rellef from the $50
Subdivision Ordinance

IMPORTANT NOTES:
o All staff comments must be addressed by the plat correction due date. if not, the plat will NOT be
" forwarded to the Planning and Zoning Commission until all staff comments have been satisfied.
¢ For plats on TxDOT right-of-way, it is highly recommended that a permit be submitted to TxDOT
prior to submitting the plat application.
o Engineering and legal fees shall be paid to the city prior to the fi nal plat approval.
¢ The following items must be provided when submitting an approved plat for recordation.
-Tax certificate showing that no taxes are currently due or delinquent against the property.
=Three original mylars.
~Twelve blue line copies for Wilson County 9-1-1 Addressing in 24 X 36 inch or 24 X 18 inch format.
-One 11 X 17 inch blue line copy.
-An electronic copy in .pdf in 24 X 36 inch or 24 X 18 inch format and in 11 X 17 inch format.
-Recording fee. Checks should be made out to Wilson County Clerk.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date Application Fee Received: ﬂ '1' Z— Ul Received By:; l? p@n‘( r .
Recelpt No, Cash/Check No. l J Zfﬂe AmountRecd. $_4 55 . 4

\/ __V__T7coples \/ street name appr. list TxDOT approval letter
\/ ___V __ letter of authorization proof of ownership HOA document
Plat review meeting date: Planning and Zoning Commissicn meeting date: &ga . [3 , :le ’

Application for Land Subdivision (Piat)  August 2013



07/27/201%

Chris Jacobs

10999 TH10 West, STB 175
San Antonio, TX 78230
ATTN: Jeanine Schoenert

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this Letter of Authorization by and between Jeanine Schoenert (referred to
hereinafter as “Applicant”) and Nick Fryar (“*Owner”) regarding the Application for Land Subdivision
(Plat). This Letter is to serve as notification by the Owner of his intent to Authorize Applicant to move
forward with the Plat on the Property located at the SE Corner of FM 775 and 344 of La Vernia, TX.

—
SIGNElJﬂns July 2019




cte e wsBiins i o a0 - < 7 - T
. . e e i e e we1s 50 tase Set st it} S

8852 : ’ i

Mhmmﬁwmwmﬁ- H 811 m.‘{429
O by e Bt B ol T
WARRANTY DEED

(Special Warrsnty reserving Life '
Estate in Minerals) :

O = e a1

Duc:  September 23, 1992
Grastor: CAMILLE FRANKLIN
* Granor's Malling Address (iocloding coumty): 4707 Walmrt H41l Lane, Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas, 75229

Grartee: LOREN N. FRYAR
Grasaee's Malling Adéress (fsctodiog counry); g&g%ﬁ’gﬂ- Sm Antondo, Bexar County,

T L

Coaskleration: TEN AND KO/100 DOLLARS AND OTHER VALUABLE CONSIDERATION 2

R Lot

.,\:.‘-}‘:i.'l"rr.r- RIS v

Property (including any improvements): An' undivided ene-forth (1/L) intereat in and to
tho property described in Exhibit A" attached
horeto and incarporated horein by reference.

3
(3
t

Reservations from and Exceptions to Cenveyance and Wamezty: - !
Bn:mt:, rights of way, and prescriptive rights, whother of record or ‘o
notj
A proseatly cutstanding, recorded, and valid oil, gas and/or other
mineral exceptions, rights of dovelopment, or leases, and/or othar
instromonts constituting oil, gas,or other minersl severances of azy feind;
There 4s excepted from this conveyance and reserved unto Orantor and her

assigns, o 1ife ostate in all of the oil, gas and other minerpls in and
under, and that may be produced from the above doscribed proporty,vhich .
Grantor owns at the tims of this conveyance.' Grantor and hor assigns shall s
have, during Grantors natural 1ifs, the full possesicn, benifit end use
of said oil, gos and other minarals as well as the rentsyrevenues and
profits thereof.

Grantor, for the considerztion and subject to the reservations from 2od excepth yance and ly. grants, sells,

i y3t0G property. together with alland singuler th dxpp * . isebelonging. to
have and hald it to Grantee, Grantee’s heirs. i or msiges forever. Greotor binds Grantor
and Grantor's beirs, i and 1o warrent and forever defend all 2nd singular the property to
Grmmlﬁnmg‘u:h. . dmi and assignt sgalnst every person whomsoever Lawfully
claiming or toclaim Y e =

Whoh aim = antor b
gga 3%5, oxcept as to the reservations from and exceptions to con‘fwanca
m.uemmmmtmudmmmd:plmﬂ. .




o

) * . e
ra 811 nd30
Aceweledpzzan
STATE .
STATBOP TEXAS
COUNTY OF
s lodged befor ath dyo! N .
a : .
s ° comporarion, en bebef efsatd corperation.
* ol T
Nmn{xm fexxy
s Noary's canminion cxpines:
APTER RECORCINGRETURNTO: Loren K. Fryar PREPARED (N THELAW OFFICECF:
4231 Rall park
$an Antonio, Toxas 78218 .
' -~
e
: L g c oo - e —————A T T




S prp————

B QT Ty

FR o 811 med34

SITUA;I‘ED in the County of Wilson, State of

gar{ of the Juan nelaado Gmnt Ho. 8 and a part of
a 91 acre tract conveyed to C. Canfield, et al by

» McClung et ux b{ Deed rucnrdad in Vol. 45, Page
16 7, nccd Records of Wilson County, Texas, and
described as follows:
BEGINNING at the southwest cormer of Herman Vorpahl'
150 acre tract out of. same survey, on the northwest
line of a tract now owned by Mrs. Emil Lentz, at
a stake and stone set in ground from which a bilack
Jack tree about 8 inches diaueter marked X bears
south 2 Bast 3 2/5 varas
THENCE SCUTH 61 West 1149 4/5 varas to the nathwest
corper of said Mrs, E. lLentz tract;
THENCB KORTH 29 Hnst 700 varas to northwest cornmer
of the 291 acre
THENCE WORTE €3 Eaot 1149 4/5 varas to Herman Vorpah's
northwest corner of the 150 acre tract;

SOUTH 29 East 700 vakas to the pmce of beginn-

ing, containing 141 acres of land, more or less,

o peowsea @uN o bexxIen K
m’uu:mnmn—nn IR RCR LR, et
TEXAS

THE STATE CF
mw
mmmmmmummﬂmm - -
o A eont h‘:ﬂ I ﬁzml:t’nr:
:&f s glh I!bﬂlﬂ(ﬂ it ! l&;q _lnm 1
OF YILSON COUNTY, TERAS 08
SEP 2 4 1022

COUNTY QLEEX
WILSCM COUNTY, TERAS




zos(so)’s?n WCOPR.

5[

i

:

(=]

1
!
N
/1\‘\\

TRACT 3
{237 ACRES)
1951/357 WC.OPR.

SIC|G]|S
§
&
3

8§
3
I0On0E R B0EERRREE

|

F

8/51 WCPR.

HRIETTT
iE

HEEEEEEE
]
8
E]

(1.84 ACRES)
472/138 WLOR




ATTACHMENT 8 ' lo |2
9-1-1 ADDRESSING ROAD NAME VERIFICATION

. Name of Proposed Subdivision: ___ ) q‘&\f‘ S
Developer Name: c .
Addess:_ 42QY €0 TTIS laVNerwia S 10
Phone (Office): Cet): _\D- S0R-R06O
Fa: D\OF6E-2%%9  Eomai: “\)gc\qgelmﬂ@o,o\ (O

JLM&M_%LDAA L \a24!
mmnﬂjﬁbcl Ce\e, . 159"
$redBud Pabin | - 130"
Baybevey Lowrt .1181"
;ﬁ&@&&d‘ | Q35"
Qo Tean) 33"

__Cedar EA\vn Place . 00’

Submitted by: Date: .
| ;A_s.mve \hoene S ' -2L"G
'PﬁntedNameﬁ o .

(DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE)

Approved by: ' Date:

Wilson County 911 Addressing

ESN: . Fire: i
EMS:
Law Enfor;:engent:

911 Addresses will be issued upon presentation of approved and filed Final Plat.

Revised 05/13/2019 ' : ' 67



2ol 2
Adopted March 22, 2 )10

ATTACHMENT 8
9-1-1 ADDRESSING ROAD NAME VERIFICATION

~ Name of Proposed Subdivision: Jﬂﬂﬂm\_&gﬂ,&ﬂm
Developer Name: ,A_ms.i o Sesenayi—

Address:__ZOAYT _Eon 115 VoNoawn WY m1s\2g

Phone (Office): (Cell):

Fax: E-mail:

Road Names ) Le in Linear Ft.
Ash Par 1394~
Clealoerey WA Uk

Pt a9’
Nm%mj rioy =

Czcges‘ M%Ht Daink ' Aq 0
R P e
\da g\t\o\\&s : EvA
Submitted by: Date: .
A&aw\«q gc\«\()eke(\— ‘ 1 —ZLp-\Cg
Printed Name . . -
(DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE)
Approved by: ' : Date:
Wilson County 911 Addressing
ESN: _ Fire:
EMS:
* Law Enforcement:

911 Addresses will be issued upon presentation of approved and filed Final Plat.

Revised 05/13/2019 ' ' 67



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at the request of Mr. Nick Fryar
& MIS Development, LLC.

Property: 90 more or less acres described as Lot 441 H, City of La Vernia

Request: to replat Lot 441 H, ninety acres more or less, out of the City of La Vernia subdivision plat and establishing the
plat of the Woodbridge Farms Subdivision, a proposed 3 phases 200 lot development

Because your property is located within 200 feet of the request, State Law requires that we notify you of the
public hearing. However, the zoning of your property will not be affected. The public hearing process allows
an opportunity to provide your written opinion of the request. This will aid the Commissioners in making their
decision. '

Public hearing for this request is scheduled before the Planning & Zoning Commission on Tuesday August 13,
2019 at 6:30 PM and the City Council on Thursday, August 22, 2019 in the City Hall Council Chambers, 102 E.
Chihuahua St. and is open to the public. If you are unable to attend the hearing and desire to express an
opinion in regard to the above petition, you may do so by completing the form below and return the form
below, including your signature, and must be returned no later than 5:00 PM on Friday, August 9, 2019.

Mail:  City of La Vernia
Brittani Porter
102 E. Chihuahua St.
La Vernia, Texas 78121 Email; bporter@lavernia-tx.gov

' If you have questions, please call Brittani Porter at (830) 779-4541 ext. 3.

Brittani Porter, City Secretary

YOUR OPINION MATTERS ~ DETACH AND RETURN
Circle ane .
| am ( in favor ) {opposed to) the proposed re-plat at FM 775 / FM 1346 City of La Vernia Lot 441 H, La Vernia,
Texas 78121.

Name:

Address:

Signature: ' Date:

Comments:

By State Law — Unsigned submission cannot be counted as official comment.




Larry D & Shirley Lally
- PO Box 718
La Vernia, Texas 78121-0718

Camellia R & Jamie L. Goldsping
113 Woodcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Scott C & Susan G Reinhard
125 Woodcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Edward & Ellen L. Banks
221 Bluffcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121-9531

James Roy Jr & Tracy L Johnson
243 Ranch Country Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Barry & Della ] Poth
245 Bluffcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121-9531

Andrew & Tamina Bomba
132 Country Gardens
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Nickolis H & Katy I Breyer
120 Country Gardens
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Lee F & Robin M Mangum
104 Country Gardens
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Ryan L & Kellie L Doege
105 Woodcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Goerge B & Linda N
121 Woodcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Frank A & Donna M
129 Woodcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas

Edward & Ellen L Banks
221 Bluffcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121-9531

Edward W III & Nancy D Russey
236 Meadowlakes Dr.
Meadowlakes, Texas 78654-6606

Richard W Denning
9249 Bluffcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Larry R & Eva S Purcell
9614 Whitehall Blvd
Spotsylvania, VA 22558-4049

Jon C & Elizabeth E Glass
116 Country Gardens
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Lisa Barrientos

109 Woodcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Goerge B & Linda N
121 Woodcreek Dr.
La-Vernia, Texas 78121

G RJr & Debra Morgan
PO Box 415
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Richard E & Laura G Mudd
2929 Bluffcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121-9531

Richard & Diana Voigt
241 Bluffcreek Dr.
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Eloi R & Doris ] Cormier
136 Country Gardens
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Dean L & Sue J Berry
124 Country Gardens
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Jeffrey Konop
112 Country Gardens
La Vernia, Texas 78121

Maled - Wed., July 31, 2211

Nes- 07
No= 1

$hs oF B[l



. SWYVJ4 39018C00M

YYD V130 THVZINOGD

i WD)

JLNOAVT 3SVHI

ST

L

«ﬁuﬂﬂjfj

B

COUNTY GARDENS

(SLO1 8S)
(ov 00'0%)
| ASVHdJ

 (SL01 99)
(ov ¥8°0¢%)
Il 3SVHJ

S

j |

FM 1348

WeHO -

N\




Request: Mr. Nick Fryar and MJS, LLC requests to replat the property located at FM 775/FM 1346
Reason: Make a residential subdivision

Current Acreage: 134 — 90 of it being replatted for homes

NOTE: LGC Sec.212.005. APPROVAL BY MUNICIPALITY REQUIRED. The municipal authority
responsible for approving plats must approve a plat or replat that is required to be prepared under this
subchapter and that satisfies all applicable regulations.

The following is taken from the code book:
Sec. 30-305. - Replatting.

(a) Replat required. Unless otherwise expressly provided for herein, a property owner who proposes to replat
any portion of an already approved and filed final plat, other than to amend or vacate the plat, must first
obtain approval for the replat under the standards and procedures prescribed for the replatting of land by
this chapter. All improvements shall be constructed in accordance with the same requirements as for a
final plat as provided herein. The building official may waive or modify requirements for a preliminary replat
under certain circumstances where the proposed replat does not involve a large land parcel or an existing
structure or business on the subject property, and where the proposed plat revisions are relatively simple
in nature. .

(b) Replatting without vacating preceding plat. A replat of a final plat or portion of a final plat may be recorded
and is controlling over the preceding plat without vacation of that plat if the replat:

(1) s signed and acknowledged by only the owners of the property being replatted;
Application submitted: 07-29-2018 '

(2) Is approved after a public hearing on the matter at which parties in interest and citizens have an
opportunity to be heard by the commission; and

Public Hearing to be held August 13 at 6:30 PM

(3) Does not attempt to amend or remove any covenants or restrictions previously incorporated in the
final plat.

This will not amend or remove any covenants

Notice of the public hearing required under this section shall be given before the 15th calendar day before the
date of the hearing by publication in an official newspaper or a newspaper of general circulation in the county.
Notice was in the La Vernia Newspaper (paper of record) on August 1, 2019. Notice of the public hearing shall
also be given by written notice before the 15th calendar day before the date of the hearing, with a copy or
description of any requested waivers and a copy of V.T.C.A., Local Government Code § 212.015(c), sent to the
property owners, as documented on the most recently approved ad valorem tax roll of the city, of lots that are
in the original subdivision and that are within 200 feet of the lot to be replatted. Letters were mailed to 25
property owners. City received back a total of response. % was no and were yes. In the case of a
subdivision in the extraterritorial jurisdiction, the most recently approved county tax roll shall be used. The
written notice may be delivered by depositing the notice, properly addressed with appropriate postage paid, in
a post office or postal depository within the boundaries of the city.

Page 1



(c) Residential replat. In addition to compliance wnth subsection (b) of this section, a replat without vacation of
the preceding plat must conform to the requirements of this section if.

(1) During the preceding five years any of the area to be replatted was limited by an interim or permanent
zoning classification to residential use for not more than two residential units per lot; or

(2) Any ot in the preceding plat was limited by deed restrictions to residential use for not more than two
residential units per lot.

Page 2



Date Received 3 - ['_‘l - l 'I City of La Vernia

Zoning Change Application
PemivRacelptNo,___ 102 E. Chihuahua Street
Fee Pald P.O. Box 225, La Vernia, TX 78121

(830) 779-4541 « Metro/Fax (830) 253-1198

Land ownership must be verified with a notarized statement. If the applicant is acting as the agent for
the property owner, the property owner must provide a signed and notarized letter authorizing the
agent to act on their behalf, and the letter must accompany the application.

Name MJS Devdopmm‘f‘- D 3D fustum Home; - ' r
Mailing Address __ 4395 FM 115 La Vernia, Tx.
Telephone Fax JJ0-5ed- 2689 mobile J0 508 8olp0 _ Email 1schae, 1047 Paol. cam

Property Address/Location ( Southenst Lirner) EM 775/ M (344

Legal Description

Name of Subdivision Aty of Lo Vernia
Lot(s) Y| H Block(s) Acreage __ [30.029
Existing Use of Property (y (farm e )

Proposed Use of Property (attach additional or supporting information if necessary)

Zoning Change Request: Current Zoning [’9/ Proposed Zoning 4 /

If “PDD Planned Development District’, check if: Concept Plan or Detail Plan

Reason for request (please explain in detail and attach additional pages if needed)

Attachments:

/  Accurate metes and bounds description of the subject property (or other suitable legal description)

Survey exhibit and other appropriate exhibits as deemed necessary by the city including, but not limited to, site
v plans, maps, architectural elevations, and information about proposed uses.

Notarized statement verifying land ownership and if applicable, authorization of land owner’s agent to file the
v zoning change request. :

A denied application is Ineligible for reconsideration for one year.
The undersigned hereby requests rezoning of the above described property as indicated:

e 3-14-\q

re of Owner(s)/Agent Date
\ o
For Office Use Only
Date of Publication _8- 39 - | = ' " Date of P&Z Public Hearing_(1444 ]
Date of 200 Ft Notices {1#}- LI¢- Zi Date of Council Public Hearing, {jﬁ I Dl‘l

Ordinance No. 04' - ] ' Approved____ Deqied




-y

3.
RIS

133

§ it




07/27/2019
Chuis Jacobs
10999 TH10 West, STB 175

San Antonio, TX 78230
ATTN: Jeanine Schoenert

To whom itmay concem,

Please accept this Letter of Authorization by and between Jeanine Schoenert (refarred to
hereinafter as “Applicant”) and Nick Fryar (“Owner”) regarding the Application for Land Subdivision
(Plat). This Letter is to serve as notification by the Owner of his intent to Authorize Applicant to move
forward with the Plat on the Property located at the SB Corner of FM 775 and 344 of La Vemia, TX.

Thanks,

/N

smum(gﬂs _&, £ July 2019

BRITTANI PORTER
Notary ID 41303064
My Commisston Expir,.-
July 23, 2023




e

03UTL2au0D 03 SUOTIdEXD PU WOIY SUOTHEAIEEAZ 0%} 0F s¥ 4deaxm c;&%sm
o) Ausdord s sepadigs puv e pu3jsp J9AI0) PUR IURLIEA OF SIDTI0NT PUR ‘SIORISIURNPE *SI0IMI3TD "SIESY S I0IUTIE) pus
JONRIQ SPEQ JOWEID) “J3a340) sudiise i 1Y 5,930 “FIWEID OF I PIOY P WY
01 *Jurfuo(zq 3sta Aue Ut oIy pus Sy Sy SRS PR (2 M ST D P
sips ‘swed *fueuen p K 13369 T 1801 S10F §1011230qns puT LOITEIEPISLO3 241 40) “LOwEs)
=jooaayz s3yyead

conuaAsIfEqus iR 68 TIOA GV GTULOUTE Jowjo pue sud ‘T30 pIes jo
n:ﬂm A73Tuaq fuotsessod TMI aus foTT TUImgsU s10juei Bupamp ‘aasy
Troye suljecw Joy mmmq.'mﬁﬂnﬂu BT43 JO GU3 DYl 3T Sum0 .n:quug
yotunt fyzedoxd paqraosop Saoqe auy woxy pasnpoxd aq fww quyy B Tepum
PEv U7 STPSOUTH Jomio pum ond ‘YO o3 JO TTP UT 8qUaso 03T ¥ ‘sudyssa
2oy PUN I0jUTVI0 03UN PRASOGEI PUR oouwioauod ETWG wagy pajdaoxo ST 939yl
foury Luw JO eIsuBIesds TEJauT Joyjo ofsed fTI0 JuTiniTisuoD SjUSLMIISUR
o0 20/pm fescuey 20 Fqussdorossp 3o SaudTx fruotadsoxs TeIsutH

ao30 ofpun cud fTTo PYIRA pum ‘papiosar ‘Suppueisqno Arvasexd ¥

fqou

20 PI020I Jo oyroun ‘s3uEEE oapadiaceosd puv “Aun jo syl ‘sjusdunTd

sy pu 0 o1 suondaand p 3 szofizAIy

*o3ueIojox fAq upeIay pna.tmd.mauzp pun nqo.:;‘q
] qyped sqy=asop L32odoad a
n? 3:1 3‘; :::.w:'}w; (q/:); g-;.w;-mm papyaypun Uy s(seswasosdi Kue Burpapuy) Ausdasg

HOTIVEZQISKOD TIEVATVA EZHIO OXV SEVII0N QOT/ON KV IEL :vopespuua)

gT2gL ‘sexal |
¢fymon avxsp fouoswy wug qaed TTUH Trgy Vo) fumpapoll sRspRy SSIE 6 S0
EVXEL *N KIEOT :ssmmp

6225l ‘suxal
ff3uno] seTreq  “serTRQ “SunT TUFH $nuTed LOLY  :(Awnos Juipape) ssuppy Jumepy s soueip

! WTINVEE STIIAYD somen
2661 ‘€2 aoquendss g

(sTeanyH uy ojuasg
o771 Bopszasox Lfuvaw Tgoads)

JIEA ALNVIIVA

B e ]

$5-01 psasy
S 3 ) iq fqpasedang
82? TIS (' H Ao sakwey N»:w;:znnamsm

£6635¢8

{

1

il

%

\
‘t
:
/
\
b1
1

L]
i
1
i B
q
1
3

3 B
N
‘a




Ry A '

b’ 0
N P e
(Oxrporats Acoowieagneed

STATBOFTEXAS
COUNTYOF
by Thisinstroment was sskaoaiedged before oo ca o daye! 9 .
of ) .
s corporstian, cobedalfof said cxrporaticn.

eoxzey Potic, ol Teaxs

Nonzy'sazme ety

Noary's cxsalision exgiesss
ASTER REOCRDINORETURNTO: Loren R. Frysr PREPARED IN THELAW OFRCBOP:

Rall park
San Antonio, Texas 7828

Ths bt wmsextoostolg et eants 94 ma&-ﬁ‘.: B2

. . — S —————— AT,




.

AT TN A .,

b —

T e

T e N AN e e ey e i gt 0

v roc 814 med31

SITUATED in the County of Wilson, State of
Texas, to-wit:
A gar! of the Juan Delgado Grant Xo. 8 and a part of
a 291 acre tract conveyed to C. Z, Canfield, et a1 by
A, McClung, et ux b]r. Deed recorded in Vol. 45, Page
167, Deed Records o liilson County, Texas, and
described as follows:

CINNING at the southwest corner of Herman Vorpahl's
150 acre tract out of.same survey, on the northwest i
line of a tract now owned by Mrs. Emil Lentz, at -
a stake and stone set in ground from which a biaclk
jack tree about B inches diameter marked X bears
south 2 East 3 2/5 varas;

THENCE SOUTH 61 West 1149 4/5 varas to the nathwest
corner of said Mrs. E, Lentz tract;

THENCE NORTH 29 West 700 varas to northwest corner

of the 291 acre tract;

THERCE HORTH 61 Bast 1149 4/5 varas to Herman Vorpah's
northwest corner of the 150 acre tract;

THERCE SOUTH 29 East 700 vatas to the place of beginn-
ing, containing 141 acres of land, morc or less.

TS UL 1 CAH o1 Wk 1 S L G e s T L =
THE STATE CF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WLSon

Seqmeoce o2 e diie 2ad 2t e Eme stiaped besgen by ma,
asd was dyly RECORDED in N’lklakhwe Records
v ﬂ.{! FAGE 2y

O -43)
0F YWILSON COUNTY, TEXAS O
SEP 24 1322 I




To: City of.l.a Vemia
From: Nicholas L. Fryar
Date: August 15, 2019
Re: Fryar Tract Rezoning

| am aware that the City normally requires a current survey of any property which is the subject
of a rezoning application.

The approximately 134 acres that 1 own on FM 775 (which Jeanine Schoenert is now requesting
to be rezoned to C-1) was last surveyed in late 2006. That survey was used to describe the
property being annexed by the City on May 10, 2007.

There has been no change In the legal description of the tract since the date of the 2006 survey
so the survey and legal description of the 134 acres stated in the survey and the annexation
ordinance is accurate as of this date.

I respectfully request the City to allow Jeanine Schoenert to attach to her zoning application the
survey dated November 11, 2006, as well as the legal description stated in annexation
Ordinance No. 051007-01 in lieu of re-survey of the 134 acres.

Thank you for allowing us to attach the previous survey to the zoning application which will save
us the time and expsnse of a duplicate survey.

Singérely,

- Njck Fryar

e




Doc "Bk Vol P
02025387 OP 1403 608

ORDINANCE NO. 051007-01
SCANNED

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED TERRITORY TO THE
CITY OF LA VERNIA, WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND EXTENDING THE BOUNDARY ()
LIMITS OF SAID CITY SO AS TO INCLUDE SAID HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED
PROPERTY WITHIN SAID CITY LIMITS, AND GRANTING TO ALL THE INHABITANTS
OF SAID PROPERTY ALL THE RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF OTHER CITIZENS AND
BINDING SAID INHABITANTS BY ALL OF THE ACTS, ORDINANACES, RESOLUTIONS,
AND REGULATIONS OF SAID CITY; AND ADOPTING A SERVICE PLAN

WHEREAS, Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Govemment Code of the City of La Vemia, Texas, ap
incorporated city, authorizes the annexation of territory, subject to the laws of this state.

3uvd

WHEREAS, the procedures prescribed by the Texas Local Government Code of the City of La Vemia,
Texas, and the laws of this state have been duly followed with respect to the following described
territory, to wit:

DESCRIPTION OF MORE OR LESS 130.029 ACRES AS PER SURVEY

Being 130.029 acres of land out of the Juan Delgado Survey No. 8, Abstract No. 8, Wilson County,
Texas, and a remaining portion of that 141 Acre Tract recorded in Volume 443, Page 648, Deed
Records, Wilson County, Texas, said 130.029 acres is more particularly described by metes and
bounds as follows:

Beginning at a point on the southeast right-of-way line of F.M. 775 (R.O. W.-Varies), the north comer
of the remaining portion of said 141 acre tract as recorded in Volume 443, Page 648, Deed Records,
Wilson County, Texas, and the west comer of the remainder of a 2.00 acre Tract of land described in
Volume 62, Page 68, Deed Records, Wilson County, Texas;

THENCE, South 29°49'45" East, a distance of 194.20 feet to a point, an angle point;

THENCE, South 30°31'40" East, a distance of 74.94 feet to an angle point at the common comer of
said 2.00 acre tract and Lot 1, Country Gardens Subdivision;

THENCE, South 30°01'21" East, along the southwest line of Country Gardens Subdivision, a distance
of 1445.54 feet to a point for the east comer of this annexation and the north comer of the 1.84 acre
annexation; '

THENCE, South 60°18'45" West, a distance of 400.00 feet to the west comer of said 1.84 acre
annexation tract; .

THENCE, South 30°01'21" East, a distance of 200.00 feet to the south comer of said 1.84 acre
annexation tract and a comer of this annexation on the northwest line of Woodcreek Subdivision;

THENCE, along the northwest line of Woodcreek Subdivision, the following courses:
South 60°18'45" West, a distance of 56.89 feet to an angle point;
South 59°14'25" West, a distance of 500.10 feet to an angle point
South 59°45'14" West, a distance of 561.62 feet to an angle point;



D Bk Vol P
oCos387 OF 1403 689

South 58°52'12" West, a distance of 632.43 feet to an angle point;

- South 59°21'52" West, a distance of 412.48 feet to an angle point;

South 60°3702" West, a distance of 627.80 feet to a point on the northeast right-of-way line of
County Road 344, the west comer of Woodcreek Subdivision, and the south comer of this
annexation;

THENCE, North 29°39'19" West, along the northeast right-of-way line of County Road 344, a distance
of 1285.84 feet to a point, for the west comer of this annexation, on the southeast right-of-way line of
the aforementioned F.M. 775;

THENCE, along the right-of-way line of said F.M. 775, the following courses:

‘North 15°20'04" East, a distance of 318.53 feet to a point, for a point of curve of a curve to the
right;

1080.71 feet along the arc of sald curve, having a radius of 1372.40 feet, a central angle of
44°17°00°, a chord bearing of North 37°28'34" East, and a chord distance of 1034.51 feetto a
point, for a point of tangent;

North 59°37'04" East, a distance of 1242.28 feet to a point, an angle point;
North 58°45'19" East, a distance of 200.25 feef to a point, an angle point;

North 59°37'04° East, a distance of 46.00 feet to a point for the west comer of the C.E.
Raybum 2.821 acre annexation tract;

THENCE, departing said right-of-way line of F.M. 775 and along the common [ines with the C.E.
Raybum 2.821 acre annexation tract the following courses:

South 28°10'37" East, a distance of 506.55 feet to a point bsing the south comer of sald 2.821
&acre tract, ) .

North 16°02'53" East, a distance of 474.72 feet to an angle polnt;

North 03°3028" West, a distance of 195.22 fest, to a point on the south right-of-way [ine of
FM. 775 for the north comer of said 2.821 acre annexation tract and a comer of this
annexation tract being described;

THENCE, North 61°21'34" East, a distance of 80.66 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and
containing 130.029 acres if land, more or less.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA,

1. That the heretofore described property is hereby annexed to the City of La Vemia, Wilson
County, Texas, and that the boundary limits of the City of La Vemila be and the same are hereby
extended to include the above described territory within the city (imits of the City of La Vemia, and the
same shall hereafter be included within the territorial limits of said city, and the inhabitants thereof

Page 2013
Ord. No. 051007-1



Doc Bk Vol =
20225387 OP 1533 6?0

shall hereafter be entitled to all the rights and privileges of other citizens of the City of La Vemia and
they shall be bound by the acts, ordinances, resolutions, and regulations of said city.

2. A Service Plan for the area is adopted and attached as Exhibit A.

The City Secretary is hereby directed to file with the County Clerk of Floresville, Wilson County,
Texas, a certified copy of this Ordinance.

PASSED by an affimative vote of all members of the La Vemia City Council, this the 10th day of May,
2007.

D. Bradford Beck, M
City of La Vemia

ATTEST:

—), f & ",j )

Nancy Hank, City Secretary
City of La Vemia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Page 30f3
Ord. No. 051007-1



Toc Bk
Q2025387 OP

e
)

el

S
1O

. STATE OF TEXAS
’COUNTY OF WILSON

This instrument was acknowledged before me o, 2007 by Nancy Hank.

. Noéry Puﬁ% State of Texas




Doc Bk
age253287 OP

=
+0
o

3

EXHIBIT A
2007 ANNEXATION PROGRAM
CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS

SERVICE PLAN FOR 2007 ANNEXATION — FRYAR 130.029 ACRE TRACT

Upon annexation of the area [dentified above and asidentified on Exhibit A, the City ofLa Vernia will provide City
services utilizing methods by which it extends services to any cther equivalent area of the City.

SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF ANNEXATION

1.

Bolice Protection

The City of La Vemia, Texas and its Pofice Department will provide police protection to newly anrexed
areas at the same or similar lsvel of service now being provided to other areas of the Cily with like
topography, land use and population densily as those found within the newly annexed areas. The
Police Department will have the responsibilily to respond to all dispatched calls for sewvice or
assistance within the newly annexed areas.

The City of La Vernia, Texas contracts with the La Vemta Volunteer Fire Department and will provide
fire protection to newly annexed areas through that contract at the same or simflar level of service now
being provided to other areas of the City, with like topography, land use and population densityasthose
found within the newly annexed areas.

The City of La Vernia, Volunteer Ambulance Service will provide EMS services through thatcontractto
newly annexed areas at the same or similar level of service now being provided to other areas of the
City, with like topography, land use and population densily as those found within the rewly annexed

All water and wastewater facilittes owned or maintained by the City of La Vemia at the ime of the
proposed annexation shafl continue to be maintained by the Cily of La Vemla. All wastewater faclites
which may be acquired subsequent to the annexation of the proposed areas shall be maintained bythe
City of La Vemia to the extent of its ownership. The now existing wastewater mains atexisting locations
shalfl be avallable for the point of use extension based upon the Cily of La Vernia standard extension
policy now existing or as may be amended. On-site sewerage systems may be mainteined in
accordance with the Ciy's Code of Ordinances.

Solid Waste Callection

The City of La Vemla, Texas contracts for the collection of solld waste and refuse within the corporate
Iimits of the Cily with Independent Environmental Services, Inc. (IES]). Waste collection will be
provided to cifizens in the newly annexed areas at the same or similer leve) of service now being
provided to other areas of the City with fike topography, land use and density as those found withinthe
newly annexed areas. The City may negotiate with annexed areas to aliow continued services withan
existing solld waste management provider. After the second anniversary of the annexation date, the
City will impose fees and provide the service.

if areas with private roads and/or gates are aranged so thatgarbage may be collected without creating
a safely hazard, the Cily, at iis discretion, may collect the garbage provided proper indemnification is
recelved from the communtly association orindividual property owners. The Citywillthenimposefees
and provide the service. Garbage collection locations shall be subjectto the approval ofthe Sanitation

Page 1

35



Dac Bk v
1

ol
PaY25387 OP 403

Manager. In the event the City does not collect garbage within the areas with private roads and/or
gates, residents of these areas will not be billed for service after the two-year date.

Any and all public roads, streets or alleyways shall be maintained to the same degree and extent that
other public roads, strests, and alleyways are mainteined in areas of the City with ke topography, land
use and densily as those found within the newly annexed areas. Private roads will remain under the
ownership of the homeswners association and as such meintained by the assoclation.

The Cily of La Vemia, Texasis not aware of the existence of any pubticly owned parks, playgrounds or
swimming pools now located in the proposed areas of annexation. In the event any such parks,
playgrounds, or swimming poois do exist and are public facilities, the City will maintain such ereasand
facliittes to the extent and degree and to the same or similar level of service now being provided to
other such areas and facilities within the corporate fmits of the City with [ike topography, land use and
density as those found within the newly annexed areas. Private facllities will remaln under the
ownership of the homeowners assaclation and as such malntained by the assoclation.

The Cly of La Vernia, Texas is not aware of the existence of any publicly owned facility, building, or
other municipal service now located In the proposed areas of annexation. In the event any publicly
owned facifily, building, or other municipal service does exist and are public facilies, the City will
maintain such areas and facilites to the extent and degree and to the same or similar level of service
now being provided to other such areas and faciitles within the corporate limits of the City with fike
topography, land use and densily as these found within the newly annexed areas.

8.  QOtherSeyvices

The Cily of La Vemia, Texas finds and determines that such services as planning, code enforcement,
parks and recreation, court and general administration will ba made available afterthe effectve date of
annexation at the same or simflar tevel of service now belng provided to other areas of the City with
similar topography, land use and densily as those found within the newly annexed areas.

CONSTRUCTION OF ANY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN 2 % YEARS

The City of La Vemia, Texas, finds and determines it is not necessary o acquire or construct any
capital improvements within 2 % years of the effective date of the annexation of the particutar annexed
areas for the purpose of providing police protection, fire protection, emergency medical services or
sofid waste collection. The Cily finds and determines that it has atthe presenttime adequate faciiities
and other resources to provide the same type, kind and leve! of semvice and protection which is
being administered to other areas already incorporated in the Cily of La Vemia, Texas with
like topography, lkand use and pepulation densily as thase found within the newly annexed areas.

2.  Wastewater Facilities

For the next2 ¥% years, La Vemia finds and determines thatthere is sufficient capacity for wastewater
to provide senvices to the annexed areas pursuant to the Cily of La Vemia's extension policles. The
construction of any capital improvements necessary to extend water and wastewater services fo an
annexed area will be completed pursuant to Chapter 43 of the Texas Local Govemment Cede, as
amended and Chapter 130 of the City Code of OrdInances.

Page2

6fa



Doe Bk Vol
20925387 OP 1493

3. Roads and Streets
The City of La Vemia, Texas, finds and determines it s not necessary to acquire or construct any

capital improvements within 2 % years of the effective date of the annexation of the particular annexed
areas.

4, aintenance of Parks, Plavqrotinds, apd Swimming Pools and A er Publicly Owned

The City of La Vemia, Texas, finds and determines it is not necessary to acquire or construct any
capital improvements within 2 % years of the effective date of the annexation of the particular annexed
areas for the purpose of parks m!ntananee. playgrounds, swimming pools and other publicly owned
facility, builtﬂng or sevice.

SPECIFIC FINDINGS

The Cily of La Vemia, Texas, finds and determines that this proposed seivice plan will not provide anyfewer
services and will not provide a lower level of senvice in the areas being considered for annexation that were in
existence in the proposed areas atthe time immediately preceding the annexafion process. Giventhe proposed
annexation areas’ topography, land utiiization and population densily, the service leve!s to be provided in the
newly annexed areas will be equivalent to those provided to other areas of the City with similar characteristics.

TERMS
This plan shall be valid for aterrn often (10) years. Renewal of the Service Plan is atthe discretion of the City
of La Vemia.

LEVEL OF SERVICE

Nothing in this plan shall require the City to pmvldea uniform level of full municipal services to eacharea ofthe
Chy, including the annexed aress, if different characteristics of topography, land use, and population densily are
considered a sufficlent basis for providing dtfferent levels of service.

The plan shafl not be amended unless pub!ic hearings are held in accordance with Chapter 43 of the Texas
Local Govemment Code.

Page3

els



) . i, -7
oo BK l-."-TJ-

220z53e7 OF 14083 &1S

December 6, 2006
Job No. S0273801

CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
D ON DURDEN. I NC.

11550 1H 10 Weat, Suito 395
San Antonio, TX 78230-1037
T: 210-841-2999 F: 210-641-6440

DESCRIPTION FOR ANNEXATION OF 130.029 ACRES OF LAND

Being 130.029 acres of land out of the Juan Delgado Survey No. 8, Abstract No. 8, Wilson
County, Texas, and a remaining portion of that 141 Acre Tract recorded in Volume 443, Page
648, Deed Records, Wilson County, Texas, said 130.029 acres is more particularly described by
metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the southeast right-of-way line of F.M. Highway 775 (R.O.W.-
Varies), the north corner of the remaining portion of said 141 acre tract as recorded in Volume
443, Page 648, Deed Records, Wilson County. Texas, and the west corner of the remainder of a
2.00 acre Tract of land described in Volume 62, Page 68, Deed Records, Wilson County, Texas:
THENCE South 29°49'45" East, a distance of 194.20 feet to a point. an angle point;

THENCE South 30°31'40" East, a distance of 74.94 feet to a an angle point at the common
corner of said 2.00 acre tract and Lot 1. Country Gardens Subdivision:

THENCE South 30°01'21" East, along the southwest line of Country Gardens Subdivision, a
distance of 1445.54 feet to a point for the east corner of this annexation and the north corner of

the 1.84 acre annexation:

THENCE South 60°18'45" West, a distance of 400.00 feet to the west corner of said 1.84 acre
annexation tract;

THENCE South 30°01'21" East, a distance of 200.00 feet to the south corner of said 1.84 acre
annexation tract and a corner of this annexation on the northwest line of Woodcreek Subdivision;

THENCE along the northwest line of _Woodcre.ek Subdivision, the following courses:
South 60°18'45" West, a distance of 56.89 feet to an angle point;
South 59°14'25" West, a distance of 500.10 feet to an angle point;
South 59°45'14" West, a distance of 561.62 feet to an angle point;

South 58°52'12" West, a distance of 632.43 feet to an angle point;



Doc Bk Vol P
22925387 QP 1403 6?6

Page 2

December 6, 2006

Job No. S0273801
130.029 acre tract

South 59°21'52" West, a distance of 412.48 feet to an angle point;

South 60°37'02" West, a distance of 627.80 feet to a point on the northeast right-of-way
line of County Road 344, the west comer of Woodcreek Subdivision,. and the south
corner of this annexation;

THENCE North 29°39'19" West, along the northeast right-of-way line of County Road 344, a
distance of 1295.84 feet to a point, for the west corner of this annexation, on the southeast right-
_of-way line of the aforementioned F.M. 775;

THENCE along the right-of-way line of said F.M. 775, the following courses:

North 15°20'04" East, a distance of 318.53 feet to a point, for a point of curve of a curve
to the right;

1060.71 feet along the arc of said curve, having a radius of 1372.40 feet, a central angle
of 44°17'00", a chord bearing of North 37°28'34" East, and a chord distance of 1034.51
feet to a point, for a point of tangent;

North 59°37'04" East, a distance of 1242.28 feet to a point, an angle point;
North 56°45'19" East, a distance of 200.25 feet to a point, an angle point;

North 59°37'04" East, a distance of 46.00 feet to a point for the west corner of a the C.E.
Rayburn 2.821 acre annexation tract;

THENCE departing said right-of-way line of F.M. 775 and along the common lines with the C.E.
Rayburn 2.821 acre annexation tract the following courses: ,

South 29°10'37" East, a distance of 506.55 feet to a point being the south corner of said
2.821 acre tract;

North 16°02'53" East, a distance of 474.72 feet to an angle point;

North 03°30'26" West, a distance of 195.22 feet, to a point oﬁ the south right-of-way line
of F.M. 775 for the north corner of said 2.821 acre annexation tract and a comner of this *
annexation tract being described; -

THENCE North 61°21'34" East, a distance of 90.66 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and
containing 130.029 acres of land, more or less.

This document was prepared under 22 TAC §663.21, does not reflect the results of an on the



Doc Bk Vol Pg
QBBR5:e7 0P 1483 617
. Page 3
December 6, 2006
Job No. 50273801

130.029 acre tract

ground survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real property except those
rights and interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the boundary of
the political subdivision for which it was prepared.”

The basis of bearings recited herein is Texas Department of Transportation right-qf-i@aéﬁn‘ bty ..
F.M. Highway 775. There is an exhibit plat with like job number. TP e

74

XSDATASLRVOV/PROJECTS/S0171500 LA VERNIA SITEWOAR/FIELI NOTIES/ 153009 ACRES doe



[ATH >
G Wi, e :
(t""‘\)

SALTIR oA
0). e o

DT T Y SRR |

-t
-
vee

."a o3
.- Y )

PAALFIY PR I
!
b 1]
[T A A L
. .
. .
.
IPITEE TI [
. . . . .tsll. ‘-' 4 ‘e ." . .
e ’ L.
) AT RS TP PR L Y 1 LA & ’
A .
Y .
2% .
.Q;
5 1 *
.
.
* . e . . -
. . ° :
co e, R
A
. . - . .
. o ‘ ‘. . ‘ .
P . ! ’
Lot *
)
. .
» . . .
.
.
.
.
.
.
. .
. . L} .
. . .
. ~ )
. :
Cer ot I e A L L L R P FUR SRR 2 s
. N .
. . . *
. .
. .
. ]
. .
. , . .
. . . " .
. & -
. L e
. bl 3 - :
. .
. :. . . . :
. . e . .
. . e . .e
. . *
. * e . . N
.. -
.
. . .



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at the request of Mr. Nick Fryar
& MJS, LLC (D & D Custom Homes, Jeanine Schoenert)

Property: 130.029 acres, located at FM 775 & FM 1346 La Vernia, Texas 78121.
Request: to change from current zoning General Commercial (C-2) to Commercial Retail (C-1)

Because your property is located within 200 feet of the request, State Law requires that we notify you of the
public hearing. However, the zoning of your property will not be affected. The public hearing process allows
an opportunity to provide your written opinion of the request. This will aid the Planning Commission in making
a recommendation to City Council.

Public hearing for this request is scheduled before the Planning & Zoning Commission on Tuesday, September
3" 2019, and tentatively before City Council on Thursday, September 12" 2019. Both meetings will begin at
6:30 PM in the City Hall Council Chambers, 102 E. Chihuahua St. and are open to the public. To submit written
comments please complete the information below, including your signature, and return by Tuesday,
September 3™ 2019 to:

Mail:  City of La Vernia
Brittani Porter
102 E. Chihuahua St.
La Vernia, Texas 78121 Email: bporter@lavernia-tx.gov

If you have questions, please call Brittani Porter at (830) 775

rittani Porter, City Secretary

YOUR OPINION MATTERS — DETACH AND RETURN

Circle one

| am ( in favor ) (opposed to) the proposed re-zone for the property described as FM 775 / FM 1346, Lot
441H, La Vernia, Texas 78121.

Name:

Address:

Signature: : Date:

Comments:

By State Law — Unsigned submission cannot be counted as official comment.




LECTND
DR DOMOTLS OLD RECORDS, WALION COUNTY, TEXAS
PR CINOTLS FLAT RECORDS, WELECH COUNTY, TDXAS

@lllmlm

VoL 347, PO. 118, DR
CE RAYBURN
0.3 OF ONC ACRE TRACT
VOL. 344, PC. 214, R
CL RATOURN

opzesETe

R

ANNEXATION SURVEY [t 1 o [ S B

OR |
CIVIL ENGINKIUNGCONIULTANT S anl’l"ﬂ
Y St 5 AR
s S AN m&l’m 134,50 ACRES OF LAND, - Tins 1T DAY 0 NOVEARIR, o0 T -
7 ineiise OUT OF THE JUAN DELGADO SURVEY No. B, |11/01/2006 A
Fmpih scefsssioma.som ABSTRACT NO. 8, WILSON COUNTY, TEXAS. LS . -

50273801




ORDINANCE NO. 091219-05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING ZONING
CODE CHAPTER 38 AND THE CITY’S OFFICIAL ZONING MAP PROVIDING
FOR THE CHANGE OF ZONING DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM
PRESENT CLASSIFICATION OF GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2)
TO COMMERCIAL RETAIL DISTRICT (C-1) FM 775 & FM 1346, CITY OF LA
VERNIA, LOT 441H, LA VERNIA, TEXAS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local Government Code empowers a city to enact
zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to promote
the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the City, and

WHEREAS, Chapter 38 of the City of La Vernia Code of Ordinances which constitutes the City’s
zoning code requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper designations as defined
by this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, application has been filed with the City of La Vernia Planning and Zoning
Commission to re-zone properties as more particularly described herein (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property has been zoned as Commercial Retail District; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia provided adequate
notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 38 Zoning and has considered the
application for the re-zoning of properties specified herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia has recommended
approval of the application for the re-zoning of the designated property to Commercial Retail
District (C-1) and has confirmed that the re-zoning is uniform and conforms to the plan and
design of the City of La Vernia’s Zoning code; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia has also held a public hearing regarding
the re-zoning on affected properties and has issued adequate notice to all the affected parties;
and ,

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia believes the re-zoning of affected
properties will not adversely affect the character of the area of the neighborhood in which it is
proposed to locate; will not substantially depreciate the value of adjacent or nearby properties;
will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning code; will comply with applicable
standards of the district in which located; and will not adversely affect traffic, public health,
public utilities, public safety and the general welfare of the residents of the City of
La Vernia;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS: '

SECTION 1. That Chapter 38 and the City's Zoning Map of the City of La Vernia, Texas are
hereby amended as follows: . ,



Change of Zoning District Classification from present classification of General
Commercial District (C-2) to Commercial Retail District (C-1) FM 775 & FM 1346,
City of La Vernia Lot 441H, La Vernia, Texas 78121.

SECTION 2. The caption of this ordinance shall be published one (1) time in a newspaper
having general circulation in the City of La Vernia, Texas.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS,
ON THIS 12" DAY OF September, 2019.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney's Office

Ordinance No. 091219-05
Rezoning FM 775 & FM 1346 (Fryar Tract).
Page 2 of 2



ORDINANCE NO. 091219-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,
2020; AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, the City Administrator of the City of La Vernia, Texas (herein the “City") has
submitted to the City Council a proposed budget of the revenues of said City and the
expenditures/expenses of conducting the affairs thereof;

WHEREAS, the City Council has received said City Administrator’'s proposed budget, a
copy of which proposed budget and all supporting schedules have been filed with the City
Secretary pursuant to Local Government Code §102.005; and

WHEREAS, the Council set September 12, 2019 as the date for the public hearings
thereon and caused notice of such public hearings to be given by the La Vernia News
pursuant to LGC §102.006; and

WHEREAS, the public hearings were held on said dates and all persons were afforded an
opportunity to appear and object to any or all items and estimates in the proposed budgets;
and A

WHEREAS, pursuant to LGC §102.007, the City Council, by passage of the Budget
Ordinance shall adopt the budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of
money as the Council deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the City during the
2018 — 2019 budget year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. Budget

A.) The City hereby approves and adopts the budget, attached as Exhibit A, in all
respects as the City’s annual budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2019 and
ending September 30, 2020.

-B.)  The City Administrator may move funds within departmental accounts but
budget adjustments between departmental accounts must be approved by the City Council
by Ordinance.

C.) Inaccordance to LGC §102.008(a), the adopted budget shall be filed with the
City Secretary; and a copy of the adopted budget including the cover page shall be posted
on the City's website.



Section 2. Severability

If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or circumstance
shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance and the application of such
provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City
hereby declares that this Ordinance would have been enacted without such invalid
provision.

Section 3. Conflict of Ordinances

Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and are no
longer of any force and effect.

Section 4. Effective Date
This ordinance shall take effect on the first day of October, 2019.

PASSED, APPROVED AND APPROVED this 121" day of September, 2019 and recorded
as follows:

FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN

Mayor Robert Gregory

Councilman Eloi Cormier

Councilman Jay Hennette

Councilwoman Amanda Hutchinson

Councilwoman Dianell Recker

Councilman Martin Poore

Robert Gregory
Mayor, City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter,
City Secretary, City of La Vernia




ORDINANCE NO. 091219-02

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING A TAX RATE
FOR THE CITY OF LA VERNIA FOR TAX YEAR 2019

NOW THEREFORE: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VERNIA, TEXAS:

THE CITY COUNCIL OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS DOES HEREBY ADOPT THE FOLLOWING TAX
RATE PER $100 VALUATION FOR THE TAX YEAR 2018 AS FOLLOWS:

1999 FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION
.0000 FOR THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST ON DEBT
1999 TOTAL TAX RATE

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN
LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE WILSON COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO ASSESS AND
COLLECT THIS TAX FOR THE CITY OF LA VERNIA ON THIS 12" DAY OF SEPTEMBER
2019.

PASSED, APPROVED AND APPROVED this 12" day of September, 2019 and recorded as
follows:

FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN

Mayor Robert Gregory

Councilman Eloi Cormier

Councilman Jay Hennette

Councilwoman Amanda Hutchinson

Councilwoman Dianell Recker

Councilman Martin Poore

Robert Gregory
Mayor, City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter
City Secretary




RESOLUTION NO. 091219-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS TO RATIFY INCREASE OF
$20,421.77 IN PROPERTY TAX REVENUES FROM LAST YEAR’S OPERATING BUDGET AS
REFLECTED IN THE 2019-2020 BUDGET.

WHEREAS, Section 102.007 (c) of the Texas Local Government Code provides that adoption of
a budget that will require raising more revenue from property taxes than in the previous year
requires a separate vote of the governing body to ratify the property tax increase reflected in the
budget; and

WHEREAS, that a vote under Section 102.007 (c) is in addition to and separate from the vote to
adopt the budget or a vote to set the tax rate;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS,
THAT:

The City Council ratifies the increase of $5,867.00 in property tax revenues from last year’s
operating budget as reflected in the 2019-20 Proposed Budget.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12" day of September 2019.

Robert Gregory
Mayor, City of La Vernia
ATTEST:

Brittani Porter,
City Secretary, City of La Vernia




ORDINANCE NO. 091219-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING
LA VERNIA CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 38 ZONING, ARTICLE IV.
SECTION 404 EXTERIOR CONSTRUCTION AND ARCHITECTURAL
STANDARDS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local Government Code empowers a city to enact
zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to promote
the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the City, and

WHEREAS, the City of La Vernia Code or Ordinances Chapter 38 which constitutes the City’s
Zoning Ordinance requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper designations as
defined by this ordinance; and ‘

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia provided adequate
notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local
Government Code and has considered the need to amend Chapter 38 Zoning of the La Vernia
Code of Ordinances as specified herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia has recommended
approval of the amendments to the Zoning Regulations and the proposed amendments are
uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of La Vernia's Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia has also held a public hearing regarding
the need to amend Chapter 38 Zoning of the La Vernia Code of Ordinances as specified herein;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia believes the amendments will comply with
the standards and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance and are in the best interests of the public
safety and the general welfare of the residents of the City of La Vernia;

NOW THEREFORE: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LA VERNIA, TEXAS:.

Section 1.
Zoning Regulations Amended.

Chapter 38 of the City of La Vernia's Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as reflected in the
document attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

Section 2.
Severability

If any section, subsection, paragraph, or sentence, clause, phrase, or word in this Ordinance, or
application thereof, to any person or circumstance is held invalid such holding shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions of the same and the City Council hereby declares it would
have passed such remaining portions despite such invalidity.

1



Section 3
Cumulative

This ordinance is cumulative of all other laws addressing land use regulations and any

prohibitions and sanctions. that may be imposed under other laws relating to the subjects
covered hereunder.

Section 4.
Effective Date

This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as may
be required by governing law.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2019.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney
City of La Vernia

Ordinance No. 091219-03
Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38
Page 2 of 7



EXHIBIT “A”

Sec. 38-404. - Exterior construction and architectural standards.

a. Building product or materiais that are approved for use by a national model code
published within the last three code cycles that applies to the construction, renovation,
maintenance, or other alteration of the building.

Ordinance No. 091219-03
Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38
Page 3 of 7



(b).  Architectural Design Features:

(a) All non-residential buildings shall be architecturally finished on all four
sides with the same materials and detailing (e.g., tiles, moldings,
cornices, wainscoting, etc.).

(b) The rear fagade of a building, which is not adjacent to or does not face a
public right-of-way, park or residential district, shall not be required to
comply with the above architecturally finished requirement.

Ordinance No. 091219-03
Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38
Page 4 of 7



Ordinance No. 091219-03
Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38
Page 5 of 7



LI~ 7

Ordinance No. 091219-03

Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38

Page 6 0of 7



Ordinance No. 091219-03
Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38
Page 7 of 7



ORDINANCE NO. 091219-04

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA, TEXAS AMENDING
LA VERNIA CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 38 ZONING, ARTICLE lil.
SECTION 302 PERMITTED USES; ESTABLISH AUTHORITY OF THE CITY
TO AMEND SWIMMING POOL PRIVATE OR HOA IN COMMERCIAL RETAIL
(C-1), ZONING DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon's Local Government Code empowers a city to enact
zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to promote
the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the City, and

WHEREAS, the City of La Vernia Code or Ordinances Chapter 38 which constitutes the City's
Zoning Ordinance requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper designations as
defined by this ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia provided adequate
notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local
Government Code and has considered the need to amend Chapter 38 Zoning of the La Vernia
Code of Ordinances as specified herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of La Vernia has recommended
approval of the amendments to the Zoning Regulations and the proposed amendments are
uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of La Vernia’s Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia has also held a public hearing regarding
the need to amend Chapter 38 Zoning of the La Vernia Code of Ordinances as specified herein;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vernia believes the amendments will comply with
the standards and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance and are in the best interests of the public
safety and the general welfare of the residents of the City of La Vernia;

NOW THEREFORE: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LA VERNIA, TEXAS:

Section 1.
Zoning Regulations Amended.

Chapter 38 of the City of La Vernia’'s Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as reflected in the
document attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.
Section 2.

Severability

If any section, subsection, paragraph, or sentence, clause, phrase, or word in this Ordinance, or
application thereof, to any person or circumstance is held invalid such holding shall not affect



the validity of the remaining portions of the same and the City Council hereby declares it would
have passed such remaining portions despite such invalidity.

~ Section 3
Cumulative

This ordinance is cumulative of all other laws addressing land use regulations and any

prohibitions and sanctions that may be imposed under other laws relating to the subjects
covered hereunder.

Section 4.
Effective Date

This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as may
be required by governing law.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12" DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2019.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
City of La Vernia

ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
City of La Vernia

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney
City of La Vernia

Ordinance No.091219-04
Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38
Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT “A”

d Educational, institutional and special uses.

RA

R-1

R-2

MH Type of Use:

GP

C-1

CB | C2 |I|H]|PI

: Swimming Pool
' Private or HOA

Ordinance No.091219-04
Amending Zoning Ordinance Chapter 38
Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. 091219-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LA VERNIA ACCEPTING THE MULTIPLE
USE AGREEMENT WITH TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF FIXED LICENSE PLATE READERS ON FM 87;
AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR SAID
AGREEMENT. :

WHEREAS, the City Staff has a Multiple Use Agreement with the Texas Department of
Transportation; and '

WHEREAS, City of La Vernia seeks agreement for the installation of Fixed License Plate
readers with the Texas Department of Transportation; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of La Vernia authorizes the Mayor to sign the Multiple Use
Agreement with Texas Department of Transportation, attachment 1

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

LA VERNIA, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents necessary to

enter into a contractual agreement.

PASSED AND APPROVED, this 12" day of September 2019.

Robert Gregory, Mayor
ATTEST:

Brittani Porter, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney
City of La Vernia



edoxlelved@Iavernia-tx.ﬂov

From: Jason Lambert <Jason.Lambert@txdot.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 7:19 AM

To: edoylelvpd@lavernia-tx.gov

Subject: RE: MUA-US 87 La Vernia LPRs

Good morning Mr. Doyle,

The first two lines of our agreements aren’t something that we alter because the final version of these forms are
officially filed in Austin, Travis county by our division folks. All of our TxDOT agreements and contracts read County of
Travis not the actual county the work is taking place in.

Thanks,

Jason Lambert, P.E.
State Forces Maintenance Engineer
(210) 615-6005 | (210) 287-8988

From: edoylelvpd@lavernia-tx.gov [mailto:edoylelvpd@Iavernia-tx.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Jason Lambert <Jason.Lambert@txdot.gov>

Subject: RE: MUA-US 87 La Vernia LPRs

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thank You, One thing could you please change County of TRAVIS to County of Wilson on the agreement

From: Jason Lambert <Jason.Lambert@txdot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Erik Doyle (edoylelvpd@lavernia-tx.gov) <edoylelvpd@lavernia-tx.gov>
Subject: MUA-US 87 La Vernia LPRs

Mr. Doyle,

I have reviewed and discussed all of the attached information with our maintenance division folks, and it appears to
have everything needed to move forward. Please complete, sign, and return the attached draft MUA form so | can
proceed with getting final signatures.

Thanks,

Jason J. Lambert, P.E.

State Forces Maintenance Engineer

Texas Department of Transportation | San Antonio District

0:(210) 615-6005 | C: (210) 287-8988 | Jason.Lambert@TxDOT.gov







o oo 1ore) MULTIPLE USE AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

THIS AGREEMENT made by the State of Texas by and between the Texas Department of
Transportation, hereinafter referred to as “State”, party of the first part, and
City of LaVernia , hereinafter called City '
party of the second part, is to become effective when fully executed by both parties.

TNESSETH

WHEREAS, on the day of ,2019 , the governing
body for the City , entered into Resolution/Ordinance No.
hereinafter identified by reference, authorizing the City ’s participation in this
agreement with the State; and

WHEREAS, the City has requested the State to permit the construction,

maintenance and operation of a public Fixed License Plate Reader
on the highway right of way, (ROADWAY Us 87 CONTROL SECTION NO. 0143-03 ).

(General description of area including either the control number or GPS cecordinates.)

Latitude: 29°20'34.85" Longitude 98° 6'14.40"W

shown graphically by the preliminary conceptual site plan in Exhibit “A” and being more specifically
described by metes and bounds of Exhibit “B”, which are attached and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the State has indicated its willingness to approve the establishment of such facilities
and other uses conditioned that the City will enter into agreements with the State for

the purpose of determining the respective responsibilities of the City and the State with

reference thereto, and conditioned that such uses are in the public interest and will not damage the highway
facilities, impair safety, impede maintenance or in any way restrict the operation of the highway facility, all as

determined from engineering and traffic investigations conducted by the State.



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 2 of 10

GREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and

agreements of the parties hereto to be by them respectively kept and performed as hereinafter set forth, it
is agreed as follows:

1. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

City will prepare or provide for the construction plans for the facility, and will provide

for the construction work as required by said plans at no cost to the State. Said plans shall include the
design of the access control, necessary horizontal and vertical clearances for highway structures,
adequate landscape treatment, adequate detail to ensure compliance with applicable structural design
standards, sufficient traffic control provisions, and general layout. They shall also delineate and define
the construction responsibilities of both parties hereto. Completed plans will be submitted to State for
review and approval and when approved shall be attached to the agreement and made a part thereof
in all respects. Construction shall not commence until plans have been approved by the State. Any
future revisions or additions shall be made after prior written approval of the State. Any sidewalks,
curb ramps and other pedestrian elements to be constructed, either on site or off site, by the

City shall be in accordance with the requirements of Title Il of the Americans With

Disabilities Act (ADA) and with the Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS). Elements constructed by the
City

and found not to comply with ADA or TAS shall be corrected at the entire expense

of the City

2. INSPECTION
Ingress and egress shall be allowed at all times to such facility for Federal Highway Administration

personnel and State Forces and equipment when highway maintenance operations are necessary,
and for inspection purposes; and upon request, all parking or other activities for periods required for
such operations will be prohibited.

3. PARKING REGULATIONS
Parking regulations shall be established limiting parking to single unit motor vehicles of size and
capacity no greater than prescribed for 1/, ton trucks, such vehicles to conform in size and use to

governing laws. Parking shall be permitted only in marked spaces.

Parking shall be prohibited when a security threat, as determined by TxDOT, exists.



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 3 of 10

4. PROHIBITION/SIGNS
Regulations shall be established prohibiting the parking of vehicles transporting flammable or
explosive loads and prohibiting use of the area in any manner for peddling, advertising or other
purposes not in keeping with the objective of a public facility. The erection of signs other than those
required for proper use of the area will be prohibited. All signs shall be approved by the State prior to

the actual erection.

5. RESPONSIBILITIES

Timely maintenance, repair and operaticn of the facility shall be entirely the responsibility of the
City . Such responsibility shall not be transferred, assigned or conveyed to

a third party without the advanced written approval of the State. These responsibilities expressly
include the timely maintenance and repair of any portion of the facility necessary to comply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act. Further, such responsibility shall include picking up trash, mowing and
otherwise keeping the facility in a clean and sanitary condition, and surveillance by police patrol to
eliminate the possible creation of a nuisance or hazard to the public. Hazardous or unreasonably
objectionable smoke, fumes, vapor or odors shall not be permitted to rise above the grade line of the
highway, nor shall the facility subject the highway to hazardous or unreasonably objectionable

dripping, droppings or discharge of any kind, including rain or snow.

If the State determines that City has failed to comply with these responsibilities,
it will perform the necessary work and charge City the actual cost of the work.
6. FEES

Any fees levied for use of the facilities in the area shall be nominal and no more than are sufficient to
defray the cost of construction, maintenance and operations thereof, and shall be subject to State

approval.

A. Retention Period. The City shall maintain all books, documents, papers,

accounting records and other evidence pertaining to fees collected and costs (hereinafter called

the Records). The City shall make the records available during the term of

the Agreement and for four years from the date the Agreement is terminated, until completion of

all audits, or until pending litigation has been completely and fully resolved, whichever occurs last.

B. Audit Report. If fees are collected by the City for the use of the facility
under this agreement, the City will provide the State an annual audit report

detailing the fees collected for the use of the facility and the costs associated with constructing,
maintaining, and operating the facility within the same period. If the report shows more fees
collected than expenses for the construction, operation, or maintenance of the facility the

City must provide a multiple year plan detailing how the additional revenue

will be used for construction, operation, or maintenance of the facility.



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 4 of 10

7.

10.

1.

C. Availability. The State or any of its duly authorized representatives, the Federal Highway
Administration, the United States Department of Transportation, Office of Inspector General, and
the Comptroller General shall have access to the City 's records that are

directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audits and examinations.

TERMINATION UPON NOTICE
This provision is expressly made subject to the rights herein granted to both parties to terminate this
agreement upon notice, and upon the exercise of any such right by either party, all obligations herein

to make improvements to said facilty shall immediately cease and terminate and

City shall be responsible for the facility's timely removal at no cost to the State.
If the State determines that City has failed to timely remove the facility, it will
perform the necessary work and charge City the actual cost of the work.

MODIFICATION/TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

If in the sole judgment of the State it is found at any future time that traffic conditions have so
changed that the existence or use of the facility is impeding maintenance, damaging the highway
facility, impairing safety or that the facility is not being properly operated, that it constitutes a
nuisance, is abandoned, or if for any other reason it is the State's judgment that such facility is not in
the public interest, this agreement under which the facility was constructed may be: (1) modified if
corrective measures acceptable to both parties can be applied to eliminate the objectionable features

of the facility; or (2) terminated and the use of the area as proposed herein discontinued.

PROHIBITION OF STORAGE OF FLAMMABLE MATERIALS

All structures located or constructed within the area covered by the agreement shall be fire resistant.
The storage of flammable, explosive or hazardous materials is prohibited. Operations deemed to be
a potential fire hazard shall be subject to regulation by the State.

RESTORATION OF AREA
The City shall provide written notification to the State that such facility will be
discontinued for the purpose defined herein. The City shall; within thirty (30) days

from the date of said notification, clear the area of all facilities that were its construction responsibility

under this agreement and restore the area to a condition satisfactory to the State.

PREVIOUS AGREEMENTS

It is understood that this agreement in no way modifies or supersedes the terms and provisions of any
existing agreements between the parties hereto.



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 5 of 10

12. INDEMNIFICATION
City AGREES TO HOLD AND SAVE THE STATE OF TEXAS FREE
FROM DAMAGES THAT MAY RESULT FROM CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT
DESCRIBED HEREIN. THE INDEMNIFICATION OF THE STATE SHALL EXTEND FOR A
PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS BEYOND THE DATE OF TERMINATION OF THIS
AGREEMENT.

DURING EACH YEAR WHILE THERE IS ANY LIABILITY BY REASON OF THE
AGREEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS SUBSECTION OF THIS RESOLUTION, INCLUDING
THE CALENDAR YEAR 2019 THE  CityofLaVemia  (CITY) SHALL COMPUTE
AND ASCERTAIN THE RATE AND AMOUNT OF AD VALOREM TAX, BASED ON THE
LATEST APPROVED TAX ROLLS OF SAID ENTITY, WITH FULL ALLOWANCES BEING
MADE FOR TAX DELINQUENCIES AND COSTS OF TAX COLLECTION, WHICH WILL BE
SUFFICIENT TO RAISE AND PRODUCE THE MONEY REQUIRED TO PAY ANY SUMS
WHICH MAY BE OR BECOME DUE DURING ANY SUCH YEAR, IN NO INSTANCE TO BE
LESS THAN TWO (2%) PER CENT OF SUCH OBLIGATION, TOGETHER WITH INTEREST
THEREON, BECAUSE OF THE OBLIGATION HEREIN ASSUMED.

SAID RATE AND AMOUNT OF AD VALOREM TAX IS HEREBY ORDERED TO BE LEVIED
AND IS HEREBY LEVIED AGAINST ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY IN SAID ENTITY FOR
EACH YEAR WHILE ANY LIABILITY EXISTS BY REASON OF THE OBLIGATION
UNDERTAKEN BY THIS SUBSECTION OF THIS RESOLUTION, AND SAID AD VALOREM
TAX SHALL BE ASSESSED AND COLLECTED EACH SUCH YEAR UNTIL ALL OF THE
OBLIGATIONS HEREIN INCURRED SHALL HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED AND ALL
LIABILITY HEREUNDER DISCHARGED.

No party to this agreement intends to waive, relinquish, limit or condition its general governmental

immunity from liability in any way.

Each party agrees and acknowledges that it is not an agent, servant, or employee of the other party
and that under this provision each party is responsible only for its own acts and for those of its
agents, servants, independent contractors or employees. Such respensibility includes, but is not
limited to any claims or amounts arising or recovered under the “Workers Compensation Law,” the
Texas Tort Claims Act, Chapter 101, Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code; or any other

applicable laws or regulations, all as time to time may be amended.



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 6 of 10

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as creating any liability in favor of any third party

against the State and the City . Additionally, this agreement shall not ever be

construed as relieving any third party from any liability against the State. Furthermore, the
City shall become fully subrogated to the State's rights of recovery and shall be

entitled to maintain any action over and against any third party who may be liable for damages. The
State agrees to execute and deliver instruments and papers and to otherwise do that which is

necessary to secure such rights.

INSURANCE
The City , shall provide necessary safeguards to protect the public on State

maintained highways including adequate insurance for payment of any damages which might resuit

during the construction, maintenance, repair and operation of the facility. City

shall include TxDOT as an additional insured by endorsement in City 's

commercial general liability insurance policy. Prior to beginning work on the State's right of way, the
City 's construction contractor shall submit to the State a completed insurance

form (TxDOT Form No. 1560) or appropriate certificate of self-<insurance and shall maintain the

required coverage during the construction of the facility.

USE OF RIGHT OF WAY

It is understood that the State by execution of this agreement does not impair or relinquish the State’s
right to use such land for highway purposes when it is required for the construction or re-construction
of the traffic facility for which it was acquired, nor shall use of the land under such agreement ever be
construed as abandonment by the State of such land acquired for highway purposes, and the State
does not purport to grant any interest in the land described herein but merely consents to such use to

the extent its authority and title permits.

ADDITIONAL CONSENT REQUIRED
The State asserts only that it has sufficient title for highway purposes. The City

shall be responsible for obtaining such additional consent, permits or agreement as may be
necessary due to this agreement. This includes, but is not limited to, appropriate permits and

clearances for environmental, ADA and public utilities.

FHWA ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS
If the Facility is located on the Federal-Aid Highway System, “ATTACHMENT A", which states
additional requirements as set forth in the Federal Highway Administration’s Title 23, Code of Federal

Regulations, § 710, shall be attached to and become a part of this agreement.

CIVIL RIGHTS ASSURANCES
The City , for itself, its personal representatives, successors and interests and




Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 7 of 10

18.

19.

20.

assigns, as part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree as a covenant running
with the land that: (1) no persons, on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, national origin, religion or
disabling condition, shall be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination in the use of said facility; (2) that in the construction of any improvements
on, over or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the ground of race,
color, sex, age, national origin, religion or disabling condition, shall be excluded from participation in,
denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination; (3) that the

City shall use the premises in compliance with all other requirements imposed by

or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Department of Transportation, Subtitle A, Office
of the Secretary, Part 21, Non-discrimination in Federally-Assisted programs of the Department of
Transportation - Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1864, and as said Regulations may
be amended.

That if in the event of any breach of the above non-discrimination covenants, the State shall have the
right to terminate the agreement and reenter and repossess said land and the facilities thereon, and

hold the same as if said agreement had never been made or issued.

AMENDMENTS
Any changes in the time frame, character or responsibilities of the parties hereto shall be enacted by

a written amendment executed by both parties hereto.

LEGAL CONSTRUCTION
In case one or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall for any reason be held

invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not
affect any provision hereof and this agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or

unenforceable provision had never been contained in this agreement.

AUDIT
The State may conduct an audit or investigation of any aspect of this agreement. The
City must provide the State with access to any information the State considers

relevant to the investigation or audit. The audit can include, but is not limited to, any contract for
construction or maintenance of any facility or structure authorized by this agreement or any
contract to provide a service to the City if that service is authorized by this

agreement.



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 8 of 10

21.

22.

23.

24,

AUTHORITY OF STATE AUDITOR

The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the state
directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under the contract. Acceptance of
funds directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract acts as
acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee,
to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an
audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with access to any information the state auditor

considers relevant to the investigation or audit.

NOTICES
All notices required under this agreement shall be mailed or hand delivered to the following

respective addresses:

STATE {Name of other party)
(Mailing Address) (Mailing Address)
Texas Department of Transportation City of LaVernia
Maintenance Division City Administrator
125 East 11th Street 102 E. Et_@uahua
Austin, Texas 78701-2483 La Vernia, TX 78121-0225
TIMELY PAYMENT

When required by any provision of this agreement requires a payment to be made to the State, the
other party hereto shall within thirty (30) days from receipt of the State's written notification pay the
State for the full cost of repairing any damages to the highway facility which may result from the other

party's construction, maintenance, repair or operation of the facility.

WARRANTS
The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on

behalf of the party represented.
List of Attached Exhibits:

Exhibit A - General Layout

Exhibit B - Metes and Bounds Description

Exhibit C - Approved Construction Plans

Exhibit D - Certificate of Insurance (TxDOT Form 1560)
Exhibit E - Attachment A (FHWA Additional Requirements)



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)

Page 9 of 10

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto affixed their signature, the

City

on the

State on the day of

day of

, 2019 , and the

, 2019

By:

(Name of other party)

Signature

STATE OF TEXAS
Executed and approved for the Texas
Transportation Commission for the purpose and
effect of activating and/or carrying out the orders,
and established policies or work programs
heretofore approved and authorized by the Texas
Transportation Commission.

By:
Printed Name Director, Maintenance Division
Title Printed Name
Agency Date
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED:
Contact Office and Telephone No.
District Engineer

Printed Name

Date



Form 2044 (Rev. 10/18)
Page 10.0f 10

ATTACHMENT A

inasmuch as this project is on the Federal-Aid highway system, the following additional requirements as
applicable with the Federal Highway Administration’s Title 23, Code of Federal Regulations, § 710.105.

1. Any significant revision in the design or construction of the facility shall receive prior approval by the
Texas Department of Transportation subject to concurrency by the FHWA.

2. Any change in the authorized use of real property interest shall receive prior approval by the Texas
Department of Transportation subject to concurrence by the FHWA.

3. Real property interest shall not be transferred, assigned or conveyed to another party without prior
Texas Department of Transportation approval subject to concurrence by the FHWA.

4. This agreement will be revocable in the event that the real property interest facility ceases to be used
or is abandoned.

EXHIBIT E



SUN covN

13220 US Highway 87

Suite 8
Adkins, TX 78101

suncovers@yahoo.com

Quote Contact:

Melissa Sanchez

(210) 649-4400 Office
(210) 649-4403 Fax

Quote Number

Quote Date:
Quote Expires:
Quotes valid for 60 days, unless otherwise noted.

3126

8/28/2019

10/28/2019

SOLD TO: PROJECT / INSTALLATION ADDRESS:
Name: Lavernia Police Department Job Site Name: Same
Contact: Donald Keil Job Site Contact:
Address: Address:
City, State, Zip: Lavernia TX City, State, Zip:
Phone: Contact Phone:
Email: dkeillvpd@lavernia-tx.gov Contact email:
Option Scope of Project Qty Unit Price Total
20x 27 Double Post Cantil
1 R ELxE0duRle PostCantiever 3 $4,500.00 $13,500.00
9 Spaces
Fabric Color: Customer Choice Frame Color: Customer Choice Access to Equip: [ x|Y N Soil Type: Dirt
Fabric Type: Commercial 95-Stand Frame Type: Powder Coat New Construction: Y _x_l N Equipment: Standard
Option Scope of Project Qty Unit Price Total
2 20 x 36 x 8 Double Post Cantilever 5 $5.400.00 $10,800.00
8 Spaces
Fabric Color: Customer Choice Frame Color: Customer Choice Access to Equip: | x |Y N Soil Type: Dirt
Fabric Type: Commercial 95 - Stand Frame Type: Powder Coat New Construction: Y LlN Equipment: Standard
Option Scope of Project Qty Unit Price Total
,
Fabric Color: Frame Color: Access to Equip: I Y N Soil Typg:
Fabric Type: Frame Type: New Construction: | |Y J N Equipment:
Other Charges: |_Proiect Totals:
Out of Town Install - Region Included Option 1 $13,500.00 **¥prices do not include
Equipment Fees Option 2 $10,800.00 permit fees, engineer drawings, etc.
Custom Production Fees Option 3 $0.00 ***plys Tax where applicable
Premium Concrete Fees Other Charges Price Includes manufacture,
Safety Pole Pads Project Total installation and warranty.
Drawings/Renderings
Total Other Charges $0.00 Approved By:  Melissa Sanchez Deposit 50%
Notes:  Price does not includes any costs for obtaining permits. Acceptance of Proposal:
Sun Cover not liable for stop work orders.
***Any deviations and change orders from this quote will incurr additional Signature Date

charges. All changes must be submitted in writing.

PO / Contract Number:




Commercial

05340

i

Aquatic Blue 94% of UV Block

Navy Blue 95% Brunswick Green 95%

-

Steel Grey 93% Yellow 97% Deep Ochre 949%

Sky Blue Desert Sand 96% Turquoise




Permanent Shade Structures

Melissa Sanchez

Operations Manager - ’
13220 Hi : ' A i{! N =
awere7e - SUN COVER § | B L N iy
L m— =t _Z.‘\ e

Suite 8
Adkins, TX 78101

(210) 649-4400 Office .
(210) 649-4403 Fax

(210) 995-7242 Cell
suncovers@yahoo.com

Quality Shade Structures

Please Call for
Pricing and Design

Options

Warranty

Manufacturing, Installation & Design

20 Years Experience

(210) 649-4400

Locally Owned & Operated

%00 & dne /0, k00" P Qpa




Permanent Shade Structures

Melissa Sanchez

Operations Manager "
13220 High f
Suite 8 NP E SU N COVE“
Adkins, TX 78101 v
(210) 649-4400 Office

(210) 649-4403 Fax ¥

(210) 995-7242 Cell
suncovers@yahoo.com

Quality Shade Structures

Please Call for
Pricing and Design

Options

Manufacturing, Installation & Design

20 Years Experience

(210) 649-4400

Locally Owned & Operated

%00 ¢ @ne /0,600 £ Op




